MEMORANDUMIN

TO: MANAGEMENT AND COST ACCOUNTANT
FROM: PROCUREMENT OFFICER
SUBJECT: PAYMENT FOR WORLD TOBACCO EXPO MARKETING

PLAN ADVERT TO AB COMMUNICATIONS

DATE: 14 MAY 2024

Kindly avail funds amounting to USD$2,5683.59 to AB COMMUNICATIONS PI/L for
flighting the World Tobacco Expo Marketing Plan Advert in the business times
newspaper , as per request from Public Affairs Depariment (IPR -0414).

Please find attached pro-forma invoice.

Prepared by: .......00 i

(PROCUREMENT OFFICERY)

Recommended/ Not Recommended: ...........ceceeee..
C. CHELESANI
(PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICER)

Approved/ Not Approved: ........cccoecireinrinmrarenanns
E MATSVAIRE
(Al CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER)
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INTERNAL PURCHASE REQUISITION

(Full description of item/service must be given or requisition will be returned)
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Under no circumstances should Procurement Management Unit action without an IPR sianed by competent authority
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PROCUREMENT
REGULATORY
AUTHORITY OF
ZIMBAEWE

PRAZ REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
2024

This is to certify that AB Communications(PR2406607140) is registered with the Procurement
Regulatory Authority of Zimbabwe in terms of section 4 of the Public Procurement and Disposal of
Public Assets(PPDPA} {General) Regulations, 2018 for category:

Marketing and Advertising Services (SM002)

Issued On 24-Jan-2024
Expires On 31-Dec-2024
Varification Code PRAZ-2024-106-HFF-6607

The Procuring Entity reserves the right to confirm, validate and determine the authenticity of this
certificate using the above verification code on the eGP System.
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